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May 8,2012

Mr. Tom Dalzell, Business Manager
Local Union No. 1245
International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P.O. Box 2547
Vacaville, CA 95696

Dear Mr. Dalzell:

Union Business Representatives Dave Sankey, Mark Rolow, Lou Mennel, and Robert Dean are currently
taking an extended Union Leave of Absence from Company. This letter of agreement provides for
vacation payout to Mr. Sankey, Mr. Rolow, Mr. Mennel, and Mr. Dean given their extended period of
Union Leave.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided
below and return one executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

By: Ste~----------
Dir:c~~~ ~d~~r~egotlator

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as of the date hereof.

J17f_! _/__ ,2012

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

1
By: '1

Tom Dalz II
Business Manager


